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Lindsay, Jim D.

From: Dearinger, Lana
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 4:34 PM
To: Lindsay, Jim D.
Cc: Sauer, Marlene J
Subject: Course Change Proposal for PGY 603
Attachments: PGY 603 Course Change_071112.pdf; DW e-mail_PGY603.pdf

Jim: 
 
Please find attached a course change form for PGY 603, to include the additional pages required for distance learning 
approval offering.  Also attached is a copy of an e‐mail exchange with University Registrar Don Witt. 
 
This course proposal is being transmitted to you for HCCC review and approval, following the College of Medicine 
approvals from the Curriculum Committee (080612) and the Faculty Council (100112). 
 
Per our earlier discussion, there was some confusion about the current status of the course.  It was thought to be 
purged, but in fact appears as an active course in both the UK Bulletin and the module catalog in SCLM/SAP.  Don is 
asking his staff members to look into the matter. Meanwhile, he indicated that the department should not be penalized 
when the faculty member in Physiology acted in good faith with this proposal, believing this to be an active course. 
 
If you have any questions, or need additional information, please let me know. And again, I thank you for your help 
during this staff transition time in the Office of Medical Education. 
 
Lana 
 
 
Lana Dearinger 
Technical Administrator/Accreditation 
Office of Medical Education 
UK College of Medicine 
138 Leader Avenue Room 210 
Lexington, KY 40506‐9983 
(859) 323 ‐6446 
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Dearinger, Lana

From: Witt, Don
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 3:58 PM
To: Dearinger, Lana
Subject: RE: phone call

Ok with me too…thanks 
 

From: Dearinger, Lana  
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 3:57 PM 
To: Witt, Don 
Subject: RE: phone call 
 
I just noticed that the initial date and departmental approval predates the rollout of eCATS.  I think maybe the HCCC will 
take paper in this situation, based on some other course proposals.  I will double‐check with Jim Lindsay on this if that is 
okay with you. 
 
 
 

From: Witt, Don  
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 3:54 PM 
To: Dearinger, Lana 
Subject: RE: phone call 
 
Lana – all is good – please proceed with putting the course in eCATS….thanks, Don 
 

From: Dearinger, Lana  
Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2012 1:38 PM 
To: Witt, Don 
Subject: phone call 
 
Don: 
 
If you have a free moment today or tomorrow, would you give me a call at 3‐6446? I have a situation … 
 
Lana 
 
 
 
 
Lana Dearinger 
Technical Administrator/Accreditation 
Office of Medical Education 
UK College of Medicine 
138 Leader Avenue Room 210 
Lexington, KY 40506‐9983 
(859) 323 ‐6446 
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